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 PLEASE POST 

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

WORCESTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS 

  2016-2017  

BULLETIN #11  PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT SERIES      AUGUST 1, 2016 

TO: ALL PERSONNEL 

FROM: MAUREEN BINIENDA, SUPERINTENDENT 

SUBJECT:  POLICY FOR USE OF CELL PHONES BY STAFF MEMBERS 

• Cell phones must be turned off during instructional and/or duty time.

• Staff members are free to use cell phones during lunch time and/or in between class

time.

• If there are personal circumstances that require a staff member to be readily available

by cell phone (ex., family illness), an administrator should be alerted to this temporary

situation.

• In no circumstances should staff members use cell phones during a building

evacuation, pursuant to bomb threat procedures contained in crisis response plans.

The Worcester Public Schools is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer/Educational Institution and does not 

discriminate regardless of race, color, gender, age, religion, national origin, gender identity, marital status, sexual orientation, 

disability or homelessness.  The Worcester Public Schools provides equal access to employment and the full range of general, 

occupational and vocational education programs.  For more information relating to Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action contact 

the Human Resource Manager, 20 Irving Street, Worcester, MA  01609, 508-799-3020. 
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